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LONG BEACH COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
CONTRACTS MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT

4901 EAST CARSON STREET
LONG BEACH, CA 90808

Ph. (562) 938-4606

BID 26-005 LIBERAL ARTS CAMPUS BUILDING O2 REFRESH PROJECT 

ADDENDUM NO. 1
December 4, 2025

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Contract Documents.  
Please acknowledge the inclusion of this and all addenda issued prior to the bid submission deadline to 
reflect the referenced changes, additions, revisions and/or clarifications. A space to acknowledge the 
addenda is provided on your bid submission document as well as electronically on the “Addenda” tab in 
PlanetBids. Your failure to comply with both requirements may result in your bid being deemed non-
responsive.

Note:  It is the responsibility of all bidders to notify all subcontractors from whom they request bids and 
from whom they accept bids of all changes contained in this addendum.
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I. PRE-BID INQUIRIES (PBI’S) AND RESPONSES

1. Question: Is Pre qualification mandatory for this project?

Answer: There is no project-specific pre-qualification process. However, bidders should ensure they 
meet the general qualifications outlined in the bid documents.

2. Question: Is this job submit to PLA or CWA?

    Answer: This job is not subject to the CSWPA or a PLA.

3. Question: What are the pre-qualifications required for this job?

    Answer: All qualification requirements are detailed in the bid documents.

4. Question: Is W-9 Form available?

    Answer: The W-9 Form has been included with Addendum No. 1.

5. Question: Please advise if all scope of work can be selfperformed.
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Answer: The scope of work must be completed by a qualified and properly licensed contractor and/or                    
subcontractors.

6. Question: Regarding insurance, please advise if there are any specific endorsement requirements.

Answer: Refer to Article 6. Insurance; Indemnity; Bonds, Subsection 6.7. Evidence of Insurance; 
Subcontractor’s Insurance, Sub-Subsection 6.7.1. Certificates of Insurance (Pages 110 through 111) of 
the General Conditions. Per the General Conditions, “The insurance policies required of Contractor 
hereunder shall also name the District as an additional insured as its interests may appear. The 
additional insured acknowledgement shall be submitted as a separate declaration from the Contractor’s 
insurance provider (ACCORD form modifications are not acceptable).”

II. ATTACHMENTS 

A. W-9 Form

* * * * * * * * * *

      ***END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1***

LONG BEACH COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

Kent Huang
Deputy Director,
Purchasing and Contracts














